

AMANDA GARZA

6809 MONTANA ST #2 AUSTIN, TX 78741 | (956) 744-2943 | AMANDA23GARZA@GMAIL.COM

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Diligent nursing professional with demonstrated background of success in critical care nursing. Agile and responsive to dynamic patient needs and environmental conditions. Team-oriented and reliable with expert healthcare knowledge, clear verbal and written communication skills and sound clinical judgment.

SKILLS

- Fluent in Spanish
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support
- Basic Life Support
- Intra-Aortic Balloon Pump
- NxStage CRRT certified

WORK HISTORY

Methodist Hospital - San Antonio, TX

- Cardiac Telemetry (July 2018 - July 2019)
- Cardiovascular Intensive Care Unit (July 2019 - May 2021)

Seton Northwest Hospital

- Intensive Care Unit (May 2021- present)

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science: Nursing, 2018

Texas A&M International University – Laredo, TX

- Cum Laude
- University Honors Program

REFERENCES

- **Joseph Dennis (Charge RN)**
(512) 695-4383
- **Stephanie O'Brien (Charge RN)**
(512) 876-5545